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MFFFPEm Resource

From: Tiktinsky, David
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 4:38 PM
To: Kotzalas, Margie; Morrissey, Kevin; Roman, Cinthya; Arroyo, Damaris
Cc: MFFFHearingFile Resource
Subject: FW: DCS-NRC-000248
Attachments: DCS-NRC-000248.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

fyi 
 
From: Mulcahy, Terri N. [mailto:TNMulcahy@moxproject.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 2:58 PM 
To: Tiktinsky, David 
Subject: DCS-NRC-000248 
 

Attached please find letter DCS-NRC-000248, Responses to a Request for Additional Information Regarding the 
Review of the Management Measures Aspects of the License Application and Integrated Safety Analysis Summary. 

Regards, 

<<DCS-NRC-000248.pdf>>  

Terri Mulcahy 

Manager, Engineering Administrative Services  

Shaw AREVA MOX Services, LLC 

Savannah River Site 

PO Box 7097 

Aiken, SC 29804-7097 

803.819-2911(P) 

803.819.8941 (F) 

tnmulcahy@moxproject.com 

****Internet Email Confidentiality Footer**** Privileged/Company Confidential Information may be 
contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for 
delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, 
you should destroy this message and notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or 
your employer do not consent to Internet email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions, and 
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other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Shaw Areva MOX Services 
LLC or its subsidiaries shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.  



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  MixedOxideFuelFabricationFacility_Public  
Email Number:  70  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (0A64B42AAA8FD4418CE1EB5240A6FED10269ACD999)  
 
Subject:   FW: DCS-NRC-000248  
Sent Date:   9/30/2009 4:38:18 PM  
Received Date:  9/30/2009 4:38:21 PM  
From:    Tiktinsky, David 
 
Created By:   David.Tiktinsky@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"MFFFHearingFile Resource" <MFFFHearingFile.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Kotzalas, Margie" <Margie.Kotzalas@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Morrissey, Kevin" <Kevin.Morrissey@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Roman, Cinthya" <Cinthya.Roman@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Arroyo, Damaris" <Damaris.Arroyo@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1410      9/30/2009 4:38:21 PM  
DCS-NRC-000248.pdf    990680  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:   Follow up  
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